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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:27 AM
To: 'r@rthicksconsult.com'
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, 

EMNRD
Subject: Notification of PROTEST for Application to Inject: AWR DISPOSAL, LLC_GUADALUPE SWD NO. 1

_BY_Devon Energy Prod. Co.
Attachments: PROT_AWR DISP._Guadalupe SWD No. 1_BY Devon 09.10.19.pdf

Importance: High

RE: Guadalupe SWD No. 1 (API 30-025-PENDING); Admin. Appl. No pLEL1925440855, E-29-23S-35E, NMPM, Lea 
County 

 
Mr. Randy Hicks, 
 
OCD was notified by Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. that they are  protesting this application. This party has 
been identified as an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if 
AWR Disposal LLC, wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed 
administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be 
retained pending resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this 
application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.  
 
 
Contact for Devon Energy Corporation 
   

Andy D. Bennett 
CPL Senior Staff Landman 
Devon Energy Corporation 
333 W. Sheridan Avenue Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
Direct: 405.552.8002 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject-Guadalupe SWD #1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI. PRG 
 

Phillip Goetze, PG 
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD 
      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM  87505 
      Direct: 505.476.3466 
      E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 
 
    
 

From: Bennett, Andy <Andy.Bennett@dvn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:34 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Lee, Jill <Jill.Lee@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Notification of Protest for Application to Inject‐Guadalupe SWD #1 
 
Mr. McMillian and Mr. Goetze, 
 
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. would like to formally enter a Protest for the following SWD well: 
 

‐ Guadalupe SWD #1 
‐ Located in Section 29‐23S‐35E, Lea County, NM 
‐ Devon was notified of this SWD application by R.T. Hicks Consultants, Ltd. On behalf of AWR Disposal, LLC 
‐ Randall Hicks – (505) 266‐5004 or r@rthicksconsult.com 

 
Please let me know if you need any other details from Devon Energy to officially file this protest?  
 
 

Andy D. Bennett, CPL 

Senior Staff Landman 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
333 W. Sheridan Avenue 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
Direct: 405.552.8002 
 
 

Devon ‐ Internal 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 




